
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Daubin, Brian M (GT&D 
12/2/2013 9:28:15 PM 
Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov) (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov): Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted ; Johnson, Kirk 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: Schedule for WV-6A at Vernalis Station 

Terence, 

As previously discussed, the excavation for WV-6A (total of 14 welds) will begin tomorrow at 
the Vernalis Station (Tracy, CA). We are currently scheduled for Radiographic Testing (RT) 
on 12/9. Please feel free to contact me if you or any of your peers wish to observe the RT that 
will be taking place on that Monday, and most likely Tuesday. 

Thank you, 

Brian M. Daubin 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 
925-783-3622 (cell) 
925-244-3394 (office) 

"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity." 

-George S. Patton, US Army General 
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